MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. James H. Billington
The Librarian of Congress
FROM: Suzanne M. Barnett
Chief Copyright Royalty Judge
DATE: September 17, 2013
RE: Final Regulations Relating to Compulsory License Rates and Terms for Business

Establishments

Dr. Billington,

Attached is the final determination of the Copyright Royalty Judges regarding royalty terms and
rates to be paid by licensees under 17 U.S.C. § 118, sometimes referred to as the “Business
Establishments” license. This final determination is the result of a negotiated settlement by the
participants. The Copyright Royalty Board published notice of the settlement terms on July 19,
2013 and received no comments from interested parties relating to the settlement.

By copy of this transmittal memorandum, we are providing courtesy copies of these final
regulations to the Register of Copyrights (Register) and the Library’s General Counsel. We
tender this determination for your review and for review by the Register. The Register has 60
days to review the final determination for errors of law. At the end of the Register’s review
period, the Final Determination, along with any comments from the Register, will be ready for
publication in the Federal Register.

We have included the requisite copies to satisfy the staff at the Federal Register. \We would
appreciate receiving notice when you send the determination out for publication. In the
alternative, if you would like, we would be happy to manage the logistics of publication on your
behalf.

Plgase do _not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any questions that | can answer.

cc. Ms. Pallante, Register of Copyrights (w/)
Ms. Pugh, General Counsel (w/)



